From: Kim Balls
To: East Anglia ONE North
Subject: RE: EN010077 - East Anglia ONE North Offshore Windfarm
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Dear Sir/Madam,

This email is confirmation that Great Yarmouth Borough Council consider ScottishPower
Renewables (UK) Limited as complying with S.42, 47 and 48 of the PA2008 with respect to the
East Anglia One Offshore Windfarm project.

Regards,

Kim Balls

Senior Strategic Planner
Strategic Planning

Great Yarmouth Borough Council

Email: Kim.Balls reat-yarmouth.gov.uk
Website: www.qgreat-yarmouth.gov.uk
Telephone: 01493 846475
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Highly Commended Finalist in Driving Growth Category of LGC Awards 2019

To read our email disclaimer visit here: www.great-yarmouth.gov.uk/email-disclaimer
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